
41W011 Burlington Road, St. Charles, Illinois 60175 | (630) 584-1170 | WWW.KKCOM.ORG 

Chairman 
Jeffery Schielke 

Mayor 
City of Batavia 

Vice Chairman 
John Skillman 

President 
 Village of Carpentersville 

CMAP Committee 
Representatives 
Corinne Pierog 

 Kane County Board Chair 
MPO Policy Committee 

Scott Gengler 
Kendall County Chairman 

MPO Policy Committee 

Jeffery Schielke 
Council of Mayors 

Executive Committee 
Chair 

MPO Policy Committee 

Matthew Brolley 
CMAP Board 

MPO Policy Committee 

Municipal Members 
City of Aurora 

Village of Big Rock 
Village of Burlington 

Village of Campton Hills 
Village of East Dundee 

Village of Elburn 
City of Elgin 

City of Geneva 
Village of Gilberts 

Village of Hampshire 
Village of Kaneville 
Village of Lily Lake 
Village of Lisbon 

Village of Maple Park 
Village of Millbrook 
Village of Millington 

Village of Montgomery 
Village of Newark 

Village of North Aurora 
Village of Oswego 

Village of Pingree Grove 
City of Plano 

Village of Plattville 
City of Sandwich 

Village of Sleepy Hollow 
Village of South Elgin 

City of St. Charles 
Village of Sugar Grove 

Village of Virgil 
Village of West Dundee 

City of Yorkville 
County Members 

Kane County 
            Kendall County 

COUNCIL STAFF 
      Heidi M. Files              Heidi E. Lichtenberger 
  Executive Director             Council Director 

   George T. Kandathil               Gretchen H. Klock 
  Regional Planning Liaison    Regional Planning Liaison

KKCOM Transportation Policy Committee Agenda 
Thursday, October 16, 2025 

1:00 p.m. 
In Person: Remote: 

Kane County Government Center 
719 S. Batavia Avenue, Geneva 

Auditorium in Building A 

Join Meeting:  
Join by Phone: +1(312) 626-6799 

Meeting ID: 885 9404 0469 (326152) 

I. Opening of Meeting, Roll Call  .............................................................................. Chairman Millette 

II. Requests for Remote Participation ....................................................................... Chairman Millette 

III. Approval of July 17, 2025 Meeting Minutes  ....................................................... Chairman Millette 
Action: Approval 

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

V. General Business
A. Planning Liaison Update .................................................................................... George Kandathil 

Action: Information 
B. CMAP Report ............................................................................................................. CMAP Staff 

Action: Information 

VI. Surface Transportation Program (STP)
A.  Cost Increase Request: City of Aurora (09-22-0043) ................................................. Council Staff 
      Action: Approval 
B.  FFY 2025 Summary and FFY 2026 Updates ............................................................ Council Staff 
     Action: Information 
C. Upcoming STP-L Call for Projects ........................................................................... Council Staff 
     Action: Information 
D.  Current FFY 2026-2029 STP-L Active and Contingency Program .......................... Council Staff 
     Action: Adoption 
E.  IDOT STP Report ......................................................................................................... IDOT Staff 
      Action: Information 

VII. Other Business
A. Project Updates ................................................................................................................... All 
       Action: Information 

VIII. Public Comments

IX. Next Meeting:
January 22th, 2026 || Quarterly Status Updates due December 31, 2025

X. Adjournment

http://www.kkcom.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88594040469?pwd=MGR2KiW3iRetJ9QkaCrQPPc8dSXWj0.1


41W011 Burlington Road, St. Charles, Illinois 60175 | (630) 584-1170 | WWW.KKCOM.ORG 
 

Chairman 
Jeffery Schielke 

Mayor 
City of Batavia 

 

Vice Chairman 
John Skillman 

President 
 Village of Carpentersville 

 

CMAP Committee 
Representatives 
Corinne Pierog 

 Kane County Board Chair 
MPO Policy Committee 

 

Scott Gengler 
Kendall County Board 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Jeffery Schielke 
Council of Mayors 

Executive Committee 
Chair 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Matthew Brolley 
CMAP Board 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Municipal Members 
City of Aurora 

Village of Big Rock 
Village of Burlington 

Village of Campton Hills 
Village of East Dundee 

Village of Elburn 
City of Elgin 

City of Geneva 
Village of Gilberts 

Village of Hampshire 
Village of Kaneville 
Village of Lily Lake 
Village of Lisbon 

Village of Maple Park 
Village of Millbrook 
Village of Millington 

Village of Montgomery 
Village of Newark 

Village of North Aurora 
Village of Oswego 

Village of Pingree Grove 
City of Plano 

Village of Plattville 
City of Sandwich 

Village of Sleepy Hollow 
Village of South Elgin 

City of St. Charles 
Village of Sugar Grove 

Village of Virgil 
Village of West Dundee 

City of Yorkville 
County Members 

Kane County 
            Kendall County 

                                                
         COUNCIL STAFF 
                                                                                                                                         Heidi M. Files                 Heidi E. Lichtenberger  
                     Executive Director             Council Director 
                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                   George T. Kandathil                 Gretchen H. Klock 
                                                               Regional Planning Liaison    Regional Planning Liaison

 

KKCOM Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, July 17th, 2025 

1:00 p.m. 
Hybrid – Kane County Government Center & Online via Zoom 

 
Voting Members in Attendance 

 
Mike Millette Chairman, Public Works Director KKCOM, Village of South Elgin 
Tim Weidner Engineering Coordinator City of Aurora 
Jeffery Schielke Mayor, Executive Chair City of Batavia, KKCOM 
Scott Marquardt Village Engineer Village of Campton Hills, HR Green 
Mike Pubentz  Public Works Director  City of Elgin 
Brian Davids City Engineer City of Geneva 
Curt Cassidy Public Works Director Village of Oswego 
Todd Latham (online) Mayor City of Sandwich 
Brad Sanderson City Engineer City of Yorkville, EEI 
Mike Zakosek County Engineer Kane County 

Fran Klaas County Engineer Kendall County 
 

Others in Attendance 
 

Heidi Files Executive Director KKCOM 
Heidi Lichtenberger Council Director KKCOM 
George Kandathil Regional Planning Liaison KKCOM 

Gretchen Klock Regional Planning Liaison KKCOM 
Alex Nugent PE City of Aurora 
Rahat Bari City Engineer City of Batavia 
Jonathan Miller (online) Project Engineer Baxter & Woodman 
Jonathan Trent (online) Dept. Mgr. Transportation Group Baxter & Woodman 
Travis Parry  Project Manager CBBEL 
Hayden Horton TIP Analyst CMAP 
Sarah Stolpe TIP Analyst CMAP 
Ken Anderson  Business Development Coordinator ERA, Inc. 
Amy McSwane (online)  Corporate Treasurer  HLR 
Randy Newkirk  Municipal Manager HLR 
Katie Herdus (online) Area Programmer IDOT 

Marilin Solomon Field Engineer IDOT 
Steve Coffinbargar (online) Assistant Director of Transportation KDOT 
Kurt Nika (online) Assistant Director of Transportation KDOT 
Ben Redding (online) Senior Project Manager Kimley-Horn 
Tom Gill President Thomas Engineering Group 
Matt Baldwin  Vice President TranSystems 

          
 

 

http://www.kkcom.org/


 

I. Opening of Meeting and Roll Call 
Chairman Mike Millette called the meeting to order at 1:05 pm.  Gretchen Klock called the role. 
 

II. Remote Attendance Requests 
Mayor Latham of Sandwich requested permission to participate remotely. A motion was made by Rahat 
Bari of Batavia and seconded by Brian Davids of Geneva. The request was approved unanimously by voice 
vote. 
 

III. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Scott Marquardt of Campton Hills made a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Rahat Bari of Batavia 
seconded and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items 
There was no public comment on the agenda. 
 

V. General Business 
A. Planning Liaison Update 
George Kandathil of KKCOM delivered the PL update as detailed in the agenda packet. 
 

B. CMAP Update 
Sarah Stolpe of CMAP shared updates from CMAP. Sarah reiterated that the Regional Transportation Plan 
survey is open for all residents to take and added that the Comprehensive Climate Plan for Greater 
Chicago survey is also open for residents. CMAP is encouraging municipalities to contribute to the 
Northeastern Illinois Development Database so that CMAP can better understand and forecast 
development in the region. Sarah highlighted tools and resources offered by CMAP including the Regional 
ADA Coordinators Group which is next meeting August 12th and CMAP’s new Local Housing Profiles. Sarah 
shared that CMAP received a new $2 million allocation in the State Budget which will be used to 
strengthen local communities. Finally, Sarah added that on June 12th, the MPO Policy Committee 
approved the FY2026-2030 STP Shared Fund, CMAQ, and TAP-L programs with award letters soon to 
follow. 
 
Mayor Schielke, who serves as the chairman of CMAP’s Council of Mayors Executive Committee, shared 
how pleased he is with the service of CMAP staff. He stated that the Kane & Kendall region are fortunate 
to see a lot of growth but that also leads to some concerns for mayors over accommodating that growth. 
He commended the vision of planners and engineers in the region for continuing to improve facilities.  
 

VI. Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
A. STP Methodology Revisions 

Heidi Lichtenberger of KKCOM presented proposed revisions to the KKCOM STP Methodology for the 
FY26-FY31 Call for Projects. The methodology was revised with input of the appointed methodology 
committee that was voted on last meeting. The representatives were Chris Gottlieb from St. Charles, Mike 
Pubentz from Elgin, and Chris Ott representing Montgomery. Some of the changes proposed were made 
to comply with CMAP’s regional priorities. Heidi mentioned the need for accurate pavement condition 
data for the Asset Management category. Since there is not a comprehensive and accurate data source 
available, staff are proposing that project sponsors use the PASER method to evaluate their pavement 
condition. Heidi mentioned the option for the Council to partner with other councils to apply for a CMAP 
UWP grant to collect pavement data for the next call.  
 



 

Heidi clarified that the next KKCOMS TP-L call for projects would be looking to fill projects in the years 
FY2030 and FY2031. Mike Pubentz added that the methodology committee had good conversations over 
the course of their three meetings. He added that the methodology is now more strongly prioritizing 
readiness which should help more projects stay on schedule. 
 
There were no further questions. Scott Marquardt of Campton hills made a motion to approve the 
methodology. Mike Pubentz of Elgin seconded and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 

B. KKCOM Programming Policies & Procedures Revisions 
Heidi Lichtenberger presented the proposed revisions to the KKCOM Programming Policies & Procedures 
document. There were no questions on the revisions. Mayor Schielke of Batavia made a motion to approve 
the Programming Policies and Procedures and Tim Weidner of Aurora seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously by voice vote.  
 

C. City of Aurora Cost Increase Request (09-24-0044) 
George Kandathil of KKCOM presented a cost increase request from the City of Aurora. Mike Pubentz of 
Elgin made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Mayor Schielke of Batavia. The motion passed 
unanimously by voice vote.  
 

D. Current FFY2025-2029 STP-L Active and Contingency Programs 
George Kandathil of KKCOM presented the updated FFY2025-2029 STP-L Active and Contingency 
Programs. There were no questions. Mayor Schielke made a motion to approve the programs, seconded 
by Brad Sanderson of Yorkville. The motion passed unanimously by roll call. 
  

E. IDOT STP Report 
Marilin Solomon of IDOT presented the IDOT status sheet and asked municipalities to look at their projects 
and contact IDOT with any inaccuracies.  
 
Katie Herdus presented IDOT Management Monitoring Schedule sheets. She shared that there were three 
projects let on the June letting which may start later this year or be split up between this year and 2026. 
Katie added that they are waiting for IDOT to release the new Multi Year Program and Annual Program.  
 

VII. Other Business 
A. Project Updates 

There were no project updates. 
 

VIII. Public Comments 
Tim Weidner of Aurora asked if any municipality other than Aurora, Elgin, and St. Charles were facing 
delays due to IDOT pausing contracts for one construction firm. St. Charles is proceeding using local 
funding and Elgin is waiting on guidance from IDOT. No other municipalities were impacted.  
 

IX. Next meeting 
The next meeting will be October 16th, 2025. 
 

X. Adjournment 
Mayor Schielke of Batavia made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Brian Davids of Geneva. The motion 
passed unanimously by voice vote and the meeting was adjourned at 1:59. 



41W011 Burlington Road, St. Charles, Illinois 60175 | (630) 584-1170 | WWW.KKCOM.ORG 
 

 
Chairman 

Jeffery Schielke 
Mayor 

City of Batavia 
 

Vice Chairman 
John Skillman 

President 
 Village of Carpentersville 

 

CMAP Committee 
Representatives 
Corinne Pierog 

 Kane County Board Chair 
MPO Policy Committee 

 

Scott Gengler 
Kendall County Chairman 
MPO Policy Committee 

 

Jeffery Schielke 
Council of Mayors 

Executive Committee 
Chair 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Matthew Brolley 
CMAP Board 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Municipal Members 
City of Aurora 

Village of Big Rock 
Village of Burlington 

Village of Campton Hills 
Village of East Dundee 

Village of Elburn 
City of Elgin 

City of Geneva 
Village of Gilberts 

Village of Hampshire 
Village of Kaneville 
Village of Lily Lake 
Village of Lisbon 

Village of Maple Park 
Village of Millbrook 
Village of Millington 

Village of Montgomery 
Village of Newark 

Village of North Aurora 
Village of Oswego 

Village of Pingree Grove 
City of Plano 

Village of Plattville 
City of Sandwich 

Village of Sleepy Hollow 
Village of South Elgin 

City of St. Charles 
Village of Sugar Grove 

Village of Virgil 
Village of West Dundee 

City of Yorkville 
County Members 

Kane County 
Kendall County 

 
                                                     
      
      
    
                                                               

 

DATE:  October 16, 2025 
 

TO:  KKCOM Transportation Policy Committee   
 
FROM:  Council Staff  
 
RE:  Council / Planning Activities Update 
 
 
Upcoming Meetings: 
 
KKCOM Transportation Policy:  January 22, 2026 
KKCOM Full Council:   TBD Spring/Summer 2026    
KKCOM Bike/Ped:   TBD Spring/Summer 2026 
 
Funding Opportunities: 
 
KKCOM STP-L FFY2027 – 2031 Call for Projects 
The FFY 2027–2031 STP-L Call for Projects will open October 27 and close December 19. This call will 
program projects for FFYs 2030 and 2031. The full schedule is also available on the KKCOM STP 
Program webpage. As a reminder, all projects currently on the Contingency List must reapply during 
this call to remain in the program. 
 

 

COUNCIL STAFF 
 

           Heidi M. Files                        Heidi E. Lichtenberger 
        Executive Director                 Council Director 
 
         George T. Kandathil                      Gretchen H. Klock 

Regional Planning Liaison      Regional Planning Liaison 

http://www.kkcom.org/
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/2025%20-%202026%20KKCOM%20CFP%20Schedule.pdf
http://www.kkcom.org/STPProgram.aspx
http://www.kkcom.org/STPProgram.aspx


 

RTA Access to Transit 
The RTA’s Access to Transit program is anticipated to open in October 2025. This program funds small-scale capital projects 
(under $1M) that improve access to the regional transit system for pedestrians and bicyclists. A one-pager with 
information about the program is available with more information: RTA Access to Transit. 
 
Partner Updates 
 
IDOT Local Project Funding Awardees 
Public Act 103-0589 provided $400 million of state funding for local transportation priorities related to enhancing local 
assets, enhancing complete street initiatives and improving safety. The department received over 1,900 applications 
requesting over $5 billion. The projects were evaluated on three metrics: a readiness-based criteria, a mobility-based 
criteria and a place-based hardship index. Based on the prioritization, IDOT identified 223 projects totaling $400 million. 
The awarded funding represents 80% for highway projects, of which 65% includes bicycle and pedestrian components; 
11% for bike/ped standalone projects; 8.3% for transit projects; and 1% for ports projects. Of the 223 projects selected, 
123 are in rural areas throughout the state. Five projects were awarded through the IDOT Local Project Funding 
opportunity in Kane and Kendall Counties: 

• Village of East Dundee - Barrington Ave Resurfacing    $117,500 
• City of Aurora - New York St Bridge      $3,872,000 
• United City of Yorkville – Game Farm & Somonauk Resurfacing   $850,000 
• City of Elgin – Kimball St Bridge       $1,682,600 
• Village of Lisbon – Sidewalk installation      $400,000 

 
2024 IDOT Crash Data  
On August 11, 2025, IDOT released Circular Letter 2025-11 announcing the availability of the 2024 crash data. This data 
set provides important crash information required for the identification of areas of improvement, work on safety studies, 
and the analysis on the location and number of crashes. The data can be accessed through IDOT’s Safety Portal. 
 
Planning Updates 
 
Kane County Safety Action Plan Approved 
On May 30, CMAP’s Transportation Committee and MPO Policy Committee adopted the countywide safety action plan for 
Kane County as well as Cook, DuPage, Lake, McHenry, and Will counties. With these plans adopted, municipalities within 
Kane County will be eligible to apply for Safe Streets for All (SS4A) implementation funding. The FY2026 cycle is anticipated 
to open in spring of 2026 and is currently the last cycle of funding planned under the current legislation. Kane County’s 
Safety Action Plan is posted online: Kane County SAP. 
 
Kane & Northern Kendall Bike Map 
The Kane & Northern Kendall Bike Map has been updated for 2025. The map is available digitally on the Kane County DOT 
website’s Bicycle & Pedestrian Resources Page. Please use the order form to request maps. The next update to the printed 
Bike Map is anticipated in 2027. The Kane & Northern Bicycle & Pedestrian Web App is kept up to date with any changes 
since the printing of the 2025 maps. This information is maintained date by the Bicycle/Pedestrian Coordinator using aerial 
imagery, construction update posts/newsletter from municipalities, and information from individuals. Anyone with 
updates on new bike facilities or improvements are welcome to share those directly with the Bike/Ped Coordinator to 
make sure these are recorded in the online map for the 2027 map update: KlockGretchen@KaneCountyIL.gov. 
identifies trends in data. The RTP survey is open through the end of 2025 and CMAP is encouraging all residents of the 
region to contribute. 
 
Highlighting Regional Bike/Ped Planning Efforts 

• Kane County, Aurora, and Batavia each applied to the League of American Cyclist’s Bike Friendly Communities 
program. As a part of the evaluation for awards, a public survey is open through October 5. The same link allows 
you to access each of these three surveys: BFC 2025 Survey. 

• Oswego is working on a Bike Plan through CMAP’s Technical Assistance Program. Visit the Oswego Bike Plan 
Engagement site to see project updates and engagement efforts.  

https://www.rtachicago.org/communities/access-to-transit-program
https://www.rtachicago.org/uploads/files/general/Region/SuburbanSummit/RTA-Access-to-Transit-One-Pager-v3.pdf
https://www.ilga.gov/documents/legislation/publicacts/103/PDF/103-0589.pdf
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/local-transportation-partners/county-engineers-and-local-public-agencies/local-program-funding-.html
https://idot.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idot/documents/transportation-system/bulletins-and-circulars/circular-letters/informational/cl-2025-11-crash-data-final.pdf
https://fsresource.illinois.gov/adfs/ls/?wa=wsignin1.0&wtrealm=https%3a%2f%2fwebapps1.dot.illinois.gov%2fARM%2f&wctx=rm%3d0%26id%3dpassive%26ru%3d%252fARM%252fsts%253fwa%253dwsignin1.0%2526wtrealm%253dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252fwebapps1.dot.illinois.gov%25252fSafetyPortal%25252f%2526wctx%253drm%25253d0%252526id%25253dpassive%252526ru%25253d%2525252fSafetyPortal%2525252f%2526wct%253d2025-08-12T16%25253a54%25253a01Z&wct=2025-08-12T16%3a54%3a01Z
https://cmap.illinois.gov/wp-content/uploads/dlm_uploads/Kane_SafetyActionPlan.pdf
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/Pages/Bicycle-and-Pedestrian-Resources.aspx
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/Publications/Order%20Form%202025.pdf
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/1faea2d4c5cb4402bffced3c7ad9a4db/page/Homepage/
mailto:KlockGretchen@KaneCountyIL.gov
https://engage.cmap.illinois.gov/2026-rtp
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BFC_2025
https://engage.cmap.illinois.gov/oswego-bicycle-and-pedestrian-plan
https://engage.cmap.illinois.gov/oswego-bicycle-and-pedestrian-plan


 

• East Dundee just kicked off development of their Bike Plan. A survey and interactive map are available on the 
plan’s project page. 

• Elgin begun work on an Active Mobility Plan this summer. A survey, comment map, and more information are 
available on the Engage Elgin page. 

• Geneva is beginning work on updating their Comprehensive Plan which includes updating their Bike Plan. 
 
Training/Conferences/Webinars 
 
IDOT BLRS 2025 T2 training  
IDOT’s Technology Transfer (T2) Center has the Fall 2025 T2 training, along with all past offerings, available online. For 
more information on how to navigate this training, along with 35+ additional trainings offered by the T2 Center, please 
reference the T2 website. New users will need to contact Barry.Kent@illinois.gov for credentials. 
 
IDOT Fall Planning Conference 
The 40th Annual IDOT Fall Planning Conference will take place October 22-24 in Moline, IL. Topics will cover updates on 
important statewide transportation plans such as the Long-Range Transportation Plan, Active Transportation Plan, and 
Public Transportation Plan. Registration is available online: IDOT Conference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://eastdundee.net/government/bike_and_pedestrian_plan_project_page.php
https://engage.elginil.gov/elgin-active-mobility-plan
https://files.constantcontact.com/65a1be3a001/96d48008-3eea-4d3b-8af6-4fca31e1a54b.pdf
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/local-transportation-partners/county-engineers-and-local-public-agencies/technology-transfer-center/training.html
mailto:Barry.Kent@illinois.gov
https://idot-fall-planning-conference.zohobackstage.com/2025ILDepartmentofTransportationFallPlanningConference


City of Aurora 

 
Public Works  |  Engineering  
44 East Downer Place |  Aurora, IL  60507  
Phone: (630) 256-3200  |  Fax: (630) 256-3229  |  Web: www.aurora-il.org 

 

 
October 6, 2025 
 
Heidi Lichtenberger 
Council Director 
Kane Kendall Council of Mayors 
41W011 Burlington Road 
St. Charles, IL 60175 
 
Re:  FAU 1503 / MUN 1157 / FAU 1509 (Indian Trail) Signal Modernization Project  

Section No. 23-00358-00-TL 
TIP ID: 09-22-0043 
Funding Increase Request  

 
Dear Ms. Lichtenberger:   
 
The City of Aurora has submitted pre-final plans and is getting ready to submit final plans for the Indian 
Trail (Ohio to Pennsbury) Signal Modernization project. The project includes signal modernization at 5 
intersections, intermittent, roadway resurfacing, ADA ramp improvements, and associated work. It is 
currently targeting the February 2026 State letting.  
 
The City was awarded $2,500,000 in STP-L funding for Construction and Construction Engineering. The 
current construction estimate is $3,600,000 and the construction engineering agreement amount is 
anticipated to be $360,000.  
 
The City respectfully requests an increase in STP funding of $668,000 for a total award of $3,168,000. 
This amount would represent funding at a full 80% Fed/20% Local split. This project is an important 
improvement in the City to address aging signals and non-compliant pedestrian infrastructure.  
 
The City appreciates the Council’s consideration and continued support. If you have any questions or 
need any additional information, please contact me at (630) 256-3202.   
 
Sincerely,   
 

 
 
Timothy V. Weidner, P.E.  
Engineering Coordinator 
City of Aurora 
 
cc: Alex Nugent P.E., City of Aurora 



41W011 Burlington Road, St. Charles, Illinois 60175 | (630) 584-1170 | WWW.KKCOM.ORG 

Chairman 
Jeffery Schielke 

Mayor 
City of Batavia 

Vice Chairman 
John Skillman 

President 
 Village of Carpentersville 

CMAP Committee 
Representatives 
Corinne Pierog 

 Kane County Board Chair 
MPO Policy Committee 

Scott Gengler 
Kendall County Chairman 
MPO Policy Committee 

Jeffery Schielke 
Council of Mayors 

Executive Committee 
Chair 

MPO Policy Committee 

Matthew Brolley 
CMAP Board 

MPO Policy Committee 

Municipal Members 
City of Aurora 

Village of Big Rock 
Village of Burlington 

Village of Campton Hills 
Village of East Dundee 

Village of Elburn 
City of Elgin 

City of Geneva 
Village of Gilberts 

Village of Hampshire 
Village of Kaneville 
Village of Lily Lake 
Village of Lisbon 

Village of Maple Park 
Village of Millbrook 
Village of Millington 

Village of Montgomery 
Village of Newark 

Village of North Aurora 
Village of Oswego 

Village of Pingree Grove 
City of Plano 

Village of Plattville 
City of Sandwich 

Village of Sleepy Hollow 
Village of South Elgin 

City of St. Charles 
Village of Sugar Grove 

Village of Virgil 
Village of West Dundee 

City of Yorkville 
County Members 

Kane County 
            Kendall County 

COUNCIL STAFF 
      Heidi M. Files              Heidi E. Lichtenberger 
  Executive Director             Council Director 

   George T. Kandathil               Gretchen H. Klock 
  Regional Planning Liaison    Regional Planning Liaison

DATE: October 16, 2025 

TO: KKCOM Transportation Policy Committee 

FROM: Council Staff 

RE: FFY 2025 Summary & FFY 2026 Updates 

FFY 2025 Summary 

FFY 2025 was a record-breaking year for KKCOM, with $49.4 million authorized across 19 projects—
four to five times more than a typical year. This achievement highlights our council’s strong 
stewardship of federal funds and reflects the successful coordination among project sponsors, 
KKCOM staff, consultants, and IDOT.  

Thank you all for contributing to such a highly successful year! 

KKCOM FFY 2025 STP-L Allotment: $12,619,870 
Regional Redistribution:  $36,781,617 
TOTAL STP-L AUTHORIZED $49,401,487 

FFY 2026 Updates 

KKCOM FFY 2026 Allotment:  $12,334,320 
Programmed Regional Redistribution: $19,065,497 
TOTAL STP-L Programmed  $31,399,817 

Approximately $4 million of the Programmed Regional Redistribution consists of post-obligation 
increases. 

Additional information on 2026 cost increases and regional redistribution funds will be provided at 
the meeting. CMAP is still reconciling FFY 2026, and although redistribution funds will be available, 
we are still determining the best approach for managing them. 

http://www.kkcom.org/


41W011 Burlington Road, St. Charles, Illinois 60175 | (630) 584-1170 | WWW.KKCOM.ORG 
 

 
Chairman 

Jeffery Schielke 
Mayor 

City of Batavia 
 

Vice Chairman 
John Skillman 

President 
 Village of Carpentersville 

 

CMAP Committee 
Representatives 
Corinne Pierog 

 Kane County Board Chair 
MPO Policy Committee 

 

Scott Gengler 
Kendall County Chairman 
MPO Policy Committee 

 

Jeffery Schielke 
Council of Mayors 

Executive Committee 
Chair 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Matthew Brolley 
CMAP Board 

MPO Policy Committee 
 

Municipal Members 
City of Aurora 

Village of Big Rock 
Village of Burlington 

Village of Campton Hills 
Village of East Dundee 

Village of Elburn 
City of Elgin 

City of Geneva 
Village of Gilberts 

Village of Hampshire 
Village of Kaneville 
Village of Lily Lake 
Village of Lisbon 

Village of Maple Park 
Village of Millbrook 
Village of Millington 

Village of Montgomery 
Village of Newark 

Village of North Aurora 
Village of Oswego 

Village of Pingree Grove 
City of Plano 

Village of Plattville 
City of Sandwich 

Village of Sleepy Hollow 
Village of South Elgin 

City of St. Charles 
Village of Sugar Grove 

Village of Virgil 
Village of West Dundee 

City of Yorkville 
County Members 

Kane County 
            Kendall County 

                                                
         COUNCIL STAFF 
                                                                                                                                         Heidi M. Files                 Heidi E. Lichtenberger  
                     Executive Director             Council Director 
                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                   George T. Kandathil                 Gretchen H. Klock 
                                                               Regional Planning Liaison    Regional Planning Liaison

DATE:  October 16, 2025 
 
TO:  KKCOM Transportation Policy Committee  
 
FROM:   Council Staff 
 
RE:  Upcoming FFY 2027-2031 STP-L Call for Projects 

 
 
The KKCOM STP-L Call for Projects for FFY 2027-2031 opens October 27, 2025 to fill FFY 2030 and 
2031. It will be open for eight weeks, closing on December 19, 2025. 
 
** Please note that if you have a project currently in the Contingency Program, you must re-apply 
in this call to remain in the Program ** 
 
Schedule 
2025 and 2026 Deadline and Actions 
This schedule is most applicable to municipal budgeting and planning as it details approval and award 
determination. 
 
Council Marks  
Information not ready at this time. 
 
Scoring and Provisions 
KKCOM STP Methodology 
KKCOM STP Programming Policies and Procedures 
These documents provide the scoring methodology and programming rules for the KKCOM STP 
program. The Methodology applies more to scoring, where the Policies and Procedures apply more 
to administrative provisions. 
 
Application Supplement Forms 
The KKCOM Application Supplement Forms are available on the KKCOM STP Program webpage. These 
forms are required to provide KKCOM staff with project information that is not easily accessible—or 
not included at all—in the eTIP system. Essentially, the supplement forms translate the KKCOM 
scoring methodology into a user-friendly spreadsheet format. There are two versions available: one 
for Asset Management projects and one for Roadway and Intersection projects. Both forms have 
been updated with mostly drop-down options to simplify completion. 
 
New eTIP Platform 
KKCOM plans to host a webinar once we have sufficient informational materials from CMAP.  
 
 
 
 

http://www.kkcom.org/
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/2025%20-%202026%20KKCOM%20CFP%20Schedule.pdf
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/2025%20-%202026%20KKCOM%20CFP%20Schedule.pdf
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/STP%20Methodology%20-%20Revised%20October%202025.pdf
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/STP%20Methodology%20-%20Revised%20October%202025.pdf
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/STP%20Programming%20Policies%20and%20Procedures%20rev.%2010%202025.pdf
https://kdot.kanecountyil.gov/KKCOM/Documents/STP/STP%20Programming%20Policies%20and%20Procedures%20rev.%2010%202025.pdf
http://www.kkcom.org/STPProgram.aspx


FFY 2026
TIP ID Project Sponsor

Fund 
Source

Other 
Source(s)

 STP-L
Programmed 

STP-L Match 
Source(s)

 STP-L Local Match  Phase Total  Max STP-L 
Current STP 

%
Eff. Max STP-

L %
 Project Total Target Letting

Authorization
 Deadline

Phase
 STP-L 

Obligated 
Amount 

 Obligation 
Remainder 

09-22-0043
Indian Trail Traffic Signal Modernization / Resurfacing (Ohio to 
Pennsbury)

Aurora STP-L  $ 2,500,000 Local Funds  $                909,000  $             3,409,000 2,500,000$             73% 73%  $             4,051,000 1/2026 9/30/2026 CON/CE  $ - $               2,500,000 

09-22-0009 Campton Hills and Campton Township Resurfacing Projects (4)
Campton Hills, 
Campton 
Township

STP-L SDP 2,717,188$  Local Funds 838,662$                 $             3,555,850 2,844,680$             80% 80% 3,875,850$              1/2026 9/30/2025 CON -$   $               2,717,188 

09-24-0053 Barrington Avenue Resurfacing East Dundee STP-L  $ 384,750 Local Funds  $                129,250  $                514,000  $                384,750 75% 75%  $                570,400 1/2026 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $ -  $ 384,750 

09-24-0004 1st Street Roadway Improvements (IL Route 72 to Dunning 
Avenue)

West Dundee STP-L  $ 686,529 Local Funds  $                288,843  $                915,372  $                686,529 75% 75%  $             1,015,372 4/2026 9/30/2026 CON/CE  $ -  $ 686,529 

09-22-0037 Galena Blvd, East NY St., & Ohio St. Resurfacing Aurora STP-L  $ 750,000 Local Funds  $                672,000  $             1,000,000 750,000$                75% 75%  $             1,647,000 3/2026 9/30/2026 CON  $ -  $ 750,000 

09-22-0022 Highland Ave & Lyle Ave Roundabout Elgin STP-L  $ 629,600 MFT-Local  $                157,400  $                787,000 629,600$                80% 80%  $             1,040,190 3/2026 9/30/2026 CON/CE  $ -  $ 629,600 

09-22-0025 Reinking Road and Damisch Road Intersection Improvements Pingree Grove STP-L
Rebuild 
Illinois, MFT 
Local

 $ 2,500,000 MFT-Local  $                625,000  $             4,025,000 2,500,000$             62% 62%  $             4,647,520 3/2026 9/30/2026 CON/CE  $ - $               2,500,000 

09-22-0008 Ridge Road Reconstruction
Kendall County - 
D3

STP-L  $ 2,166,253 Local Funds  $                541,563  $             3,125,000 2,500,000$             69% 80%  $           35,500,000 4/2026 9/30/2026 CON  $ - $               2,166,253 

Programming Mark 12,334,320$  

FFY26 Program 12,334,320$  

Unprogrammed Balance -$  

Total FFY 2026 Obligations -$  

Unobligated Balance FFY26 12,334,320$  

TIP ID Project Sponsor
Fund 

Source
Other 

Source(s)

 Planned Use of 
Regional 

Redistribution 

Match 
Source(s)

 STP-L Local Match  Phase Total  Max STP-L 
Current STP 

%
Eff. Max STP-

L %
 Project Total Target Letting

Authorization
 Deadline

Phase
 PUR 

Obligated 
Amount 

 Obligation 
Remainder 

09-20-0055 Latham Street Reconstruction Sandwich - D3 PUR  $ 452,725 Local Funds  $               113,181  $                565,906 452,725$               80% 80%  $            3,135,546 Let 1/2022 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $ - $ 452,725 

09-20-0002 Indian Trail - Mitchell to Church Aurora PUR CRRSAA,
HSIP  $ 2,500,000 Local Funds  $               833,333  $            3,333,333 2,500,000$            75% 75%  $          12,752,149 Let 6/2023 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $ - $              2,500,000 

09-20-0079 Illinois Ave Resurfacing Aurora PUR  $ 180,000 Local Funds  $ 60,000  $                240,000 180,000$               75% 75%  $ 978,630 Let 3/2024 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $ - $ 180,000 

09-22-0019 Minkler Road over Morgan Creek Oswego - D3 PUR HSIP  $ 500,000 Local Funds  $               166,666  $ 666,666  $               500,000 75% 75%  $            3,905,424 Let 11/2024 9/30/2025 CON  $ - 500,000$  

09-20-0078 Indian Trail Resurfacing from Stonebridge Boulevard to Eola Road Aurora PUR  $ 100,000 Local Funds  $ 33,333  $ 133,333  $               100,000 75% 75%  $            1,467,000 Let 1/2025 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $ -  $ 100,000 

FFY 2026 - 2029 STP-L Active Program Status Report: October 2025

FFY 2026 - Temporary Contingency for Fiscal Constraint - to be reprogrammed October 14 - 24, 2025



09-22-0007 Hale Street Rehabilitation (US 34 to Larsen) Plano - D3 PUR   $                      175,294 MFT-Local  $                 43,824  $                219,118 175,294$               80% 80%  $            1,131,883 Let 1/2025 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $                -  $                 175,294 

09-20-0082 Sullivan Road Widening/Resurfacing and Traffic Signal 
Modernization, Edgelawn to Golden Oaks Parkway

Aurora PUR STP-SF, SDP 5,130,220$                    Local Funds 1,282,555$             6,412,775$              5,130,220$             80% 80% 8,459,547$              4/2026 9/30/2026 CON/CE -$                  5,130,220$               

09-22-0008 Ridge Road Reconstruction (split)
Kendall County - 
D3

STP-L  $                       333,747 Local Funds  $                  83,437  $             3,125,000 2,500,000$             11% 80%  $           35,500,000 4/2026 9/30/2026 CON  $                 -  $                  333,747 

09-20-0098 Orchard Gateway Resurfacing and Traffic Signal Installation from 
Orchard Road to Hansen Boulevard

North Aurora PUR SDP 2,569,603$                    Local Funds 642,401$                3,212,004$              2,569,603$             80% 80% 4,424,404$              6/2026 9/30/2026 CON -$                   $               2,569,603 

09-21-0005 Randall Rd at Big Timber Kane County STP-L STP-SF 1,397,988$                    Local Funds 349,497$                15,741,555$           2,500,000$             9% 16% 18,539,867$           6/2026 9/30/2025 CON  $                 -  $               1,397,988 

09-20-0084
Galena Boulevard Resurfacing and Traffic Signal Modernization - 
Segment 1

Aurora STP-L
STP-SF, TAP-
L

 $                    2,500,000 Local Funds  $             1,071,000  $             3,571,000  $             2,500,000 70% 70%  $           17,073,487 11/2026 9/30/2026 CON  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-22-0042 Liberty St. Reconstruction/Resurfacing (Crane to County Line) Aurora STP-L  $                       885,920 Local Funds  $                221,480  $             1,107,400 885,920$                80% 80%  $             1,676,920 11/2026 9/30/2026 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  885,920 

09-20-0086
Main Street Reconstruction from Randall Road to Van Nortwick 
Avenue

Batavia STP-L  $                    2,340,000 Local Funds  $                780,000  $             3,120,000  $             2,496,000 75% 80%  $             3,970,000 1/2027 9/30/2025 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,340,000 

FFY 2027
TIP ID Project Sponsor

Fund 
Source

Other 
Source(s)

 STP-L
Programmed 

STP-L Match 
Source(s)

 STP-L Local Match  Phase Total  Max STP-L 
Current STP 

%
Eff. Max STP-

L %
 Project Total Target Letting

Authorization
 Deadline

Phase
 STP-L 

Obligated 
Amount 

 Obligation 
Remainder 

09-02-0007 Randall Rd at Hopps Kane County STP-L STP-County, 
TAP-L, INFRA 1,689,926$                    Local Funds 422,482$                50,030,123$           2,500,000$             3% 5% 66,131,304$           9/2026 9/30/2026 CON  $                 -  $               1,689,926 

09-22-0027 Dundee Ave, Center St., & Villa St. Corridor Improvements Elgin STP-L HSIP  $                    2,500,000 MFT-Local  $                625,000  $             3,125,000 2,500,000$             80% 80%  $             7,050,305 11/2026 9/30/2026 CON  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-22-0044 Farnsworth Ave Traffic Signal Modernization / Resurfacing (Bilter 
to Sheffer)

Aurora STP-L 2,500,000$                    Local Funds 1,851,000$             4,581,000$              2,500,000$             55% 55% 6,258,000$              1/2027 9/30/2027 CON  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-22-0045 Mitchell Road at Sullivan Road Aurora STP-L  $                    1,520,000 Local Funds  $                380,000  $             1,900,000 1,520,000$             80% 80%  $             2,658,500 1/2027 9/30/2027 CON  $                 -  $               1,520,000 

09-22-0057 IL RT 38 & Anderson Road Intersection Improvements Elburn STP-L  $                    1,631,775 Local Funds  $                407,944  $             2,039,719 1,631,775$             80% 80%  $             4,061,628 1/2027 9/30/2027 CON  $                 -  $               1,631,775 

09-22-0006 Oak St. Resurfacing North Aurora STP-L  $                       500,000 Local Funds  $                166,667  $                666,667 500,000$                75% 75%  $             1,404,377 3/2027 9/30/2027 CON  $                 -  $                  500,000 

09-22-0024 Division St. Resurfacing
Geneva & St. 
Charles

STP-L  $                       585,676 Local Funds  $                195,225  $                780,901 585,676$                75% 75%  $                900,901 3/2027 9/30/2027 CON  $                 -  $                  585,676 

09-22-0053 Douglas Ave Resurfacing (Ashland to US 30)
Montgomery & 
Aurora

STP-L 633,444$                       Local Funds 211,148$                844,592$                 633,444$                75% 75% 1,564,840$              4/2027 9/30/2027 CON  $                 -  $                  633,444 

Programming Mark 12,531,669$                  

FFY27 Program 11,560,821$                  

Unprogrammed Balance 970,848$                       

Total FFY 2027 Obligations -$                                    

Unobligated Balance FFY27 12,531,669$                     



FFY 2028
TIP ID Project Sponsor

Fund 
Source

Other 
Source(s)

 STP-L
Programmed 

STP-L Match 
Source(s)

 STP-L Local Match  Phase Total  Max STP-L 
Current STP 

%
Eff. Max STP-

L %
 Project Total Target Letting

Authorization
 Deadline

Phase
 STP-L 

Obligated 
Amount 

 Obligation 
Remainder 

09-24-0009 Boncosky Road over Jelkes Creek Bridge Replacement
Dundee 
Township

STP-L  $                       754,000 Local Funds  $                188,500  $                942,500 754,000$                80% 80%  $             1,132,725 11/2027 9/30/2027 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  754,000 

09-24-0016 W. Main St. Improvements - Ben St. to Hale St. Plano - D3 STP-L  1,000,000$                    Local Funds 250,000$                1,250,000$              1,000,000$             80% 80% 1,470,000$              11/2027 9/30/2027 CON/CE  $                 -  $               1,000,000 

09-24-0028 Bilter Road Reconstruction and Traffic Signal Modernization - 
Premium Outlets Blvd to DuPage Pkwy (conformity)

Aurora STP-L  2,500,000$                    Local Funds 625,000$                3,125,000$              2,500,000$             80% 80% 9,950,000$              1/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-24-0031
Farnsworth Ave Reconstruction - US 34 to Hafenrichter 
(conformity)

Aurora STP-L   $                    2,500,000 Local Funds  $                625,000  $             3,125,000 2,500,000$             80% 80%  $             5,200,000 1/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-24-0052 Eola Road Resurfacing - US 34 to Montgomery Rd Aurora STP-L  $                       750,000 Local Funds  $                250,000  $             1,000,000 750,000$                75% 75%  $             1,200,000 1/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  750,000 

09-24-0049 Montgomery Road Resurfacing - US 34 - Frontenac Aurora STP-L  $                       750,000 Local Funds  $                362,000  $             1,040,000 750,000$                72% 72%  $             1,258,000 1/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  750,000 

09-24-0023 Kennedy Road Roadway Improvements - Freedom Place to 
Emerald Lane

Yorkville - D3 STP-L 2,044,350$                    Local Funds 511,088$                2,555,438$              2,044,350$             80% 80% 3,122,280$              1/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,044,350 

09-24-0058 Pine Street Resurfacing - Raddant Rd to Kirk Rd Batavia STP-L  $                       348,406 Local Funds  $                116,135  $                464,541 348,406$                75% 75%  $                464,541 3/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  348,406 

09-24-0020 E. Pleasant Ave Resurfacing - N. Main St. to Latham St. Sandwich - D3 STP-L  $                       336,900 Local Funds  $                112,300  $                449,200 336,900$                75% 75%  $                500,100 4/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  336,900 

09-24-0042 South Street and Seventh Street Improvements Geneva STP-L 226,643$                       Local Funds 75,548$                  1,333,334$              1,000,001$             17% 75% 1,931,734$              5/2028 9/30/2028 CON   $                 -  $                  226,643 

09-24-0018 Gordon Road Resurfacing - US 30 to Concord Dr
Montgomery - 
D3

STP-L 745,725$                       Local Funds 248,575$                994,300$                 745,725$                75% 75% 1,066,700$              6/2028 9/30/2028 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  745,725 

09-24-0057 Douglas Road Reconstruction (Raddant to Kirk) Batavia STP-L  $                         20,000 Local Funds  $                  20,000  $                   40,000 20,000$                  50% 50%  $             3,040,000 3/2029 9/30/2026 ROW  $                 -  $                    20,000 

Programming Mark 12,732,176$                  

FFY27 Program 11,976,024$                  

Unprogrammed Balance 756,152$                       

Total FFY 2027 Obligations -$                                    

Unobligated Balance FFY27 12,732,176$                     



FFY 2029
TIP ID Project Sponsor

Fund 
Source

Other 
Source(s)

 STP-L
Programmed 

STP-L Match 
Source(s)

 STP-L Local Match  Phase Total  Max STP-L 
Current STP 

%
Eff. Max STP-

L %
 Project Total Target Letting

Authorization
 Deadline

Phase
 STP-L 

Obligated 
Amount 

 Obligation 
Remainder 

09-20-0084
Galena Blvd Resurfacing and Traffic Signal Modernization - 
Segment 2

Aurora STP-L   $                    2,500,000 Local Funds  $                625,000  $             3,125,000 2,500,000$             80% 80%  $           17,073,487 1/2029 9/30/2029 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-24-0032 Commons Drive - New York St to McCoy Rd & Fox Valley Mall Area 
Signal Modernization (conformity)

Aurora STP-L 2,200,000$                    Local Funds 550,000$                2,750,000$              2,200,000$             80% 80% 3,300,000$              1/2029 9/30/2029 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,200,000 

09-24-0013 Campton Hills Road Project B - Town Hall to LaFox Campton Hills STP-L  $                       750,000 Local Funds  $                250,000  $             1,000,000 750,000$                75% 75%  $             1,203,457 1/2029 9/30/2029 CON  $                 -  $                  750,000 

09-24-0040 Larkin Ave and Airlite St. Intersection Improvements Elgin STP-L 2,500,000$                    Local Funds 625,000$                3,125,000$              2,500,000$             80% 80% 7,130,000$              3/2029 9/30/2029 CON  $                 -  $               2,500,000 

09-24-0055 Hubbard Avenue Reconstruction - Kirk to Pierson Batavia STP-L  2,301,084$                    Local Funds 575,272$                2,876,356$              2,301,085$             80% 80% 3,915,140$              3/2029 9/30/2029 CON/CE  $                 -  $               2,301,084 

09-24-0057 Douglas Road Reconstruction - Raddant to Kirk Batavia STP-L  $                       917,323 Local Funds  $                229,331  $             2,498,458 1,998,766$             37% 80%  $             3,006,919 3/2029 9/30/2029 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  917,323 

09-24-0005 Deerpath Road and Orchard Gateway Blvd Resurfacing North Aurora STP-L  $                       650,797 Local Funds  $                216,932  $                867,729 650,797$                75% 75%  $             1,036,024 3/2029 9/30/2029 CON  $                 -  $                  650,797 

09-24-0021 W. Center Street Resurfacing - Gletty to N. Green St. Sandwich - D3 STP-L  $                       613,800 Local Funds  $                204,600  $                818,400 613,800$                75% 75%  $                878,000 4/2029 9/30/2029 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  613,800 

09-24-0019 Lakewood Creek Drive Resurfacing - US 30 to Concord Dr.
Montgomery - 
D3

STP-L 264,200$                       Local Funds 88,067$                  967,300$                 725,475$                27% 75% 1,037,700$              4/2029 9/30/2029 CON/CE  $                 -  $                  264,200 

Programming Mark 12,935,891$                  

FFY27 Program 12,697,204$                  

Unprogrammed Balance 238,687$                       

Total FFY 2027 Obligations -$                                    

Unobligated Balance FFY27 12,935,891$                     



partially funded

  

Rank Score TIP ID Project Sponsor Phases 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Project Total Target Letting Notes

09-20-0084 Galena Boulevard Resurfacing and Traffic Signal Modernization - SEGMENT 1 Aurora CON 2,500,000$     17,073,487$              6/2026
1/29 - moved into contingency, awaiting 
instruction for re-ranking 

09-20-0086 Main Street Reconstruction - Randall to Van Nortwick Batavia CON/CE 2,340,000$     7,715,508$                11/2027
1/29 - moved into contingency, awaiting 
instruction for re-ranking 

1 49.9 CFP09-24-0034 New York Street at Farnsworth Avenue Intersection Safety Improvement Aurora CON 864,000$         2,300,000$                 11/2026 P1 Engineering Agreement approved

2 47.4 09-09-0073 Kirk Road over UPRR Kane County CON/CE 2,500,000$      63,196,421$               1/2026 ROW delays

3 45.9 CFP09-24-0033 New York St Corridor from Commons Dr to Entrance 6 Aurora CON/CE 355,000$        2,271,796$                 11/2026
project funded (HSIP) as 09-23-0001; PDR 
submitted 10/14/2024

4 32.4 CFP09-24-0055 Hubbard Avenue Reconstruction from Kirk Road to Pierson Drive Batavia E2 191,757$         3,915,140$                 3/2029
CON/CE funded (STP-L) in 2029, no project 
activity

5 26.8 CFP09-24-0030 Sullivan Road - Highland Av to Mitchell Rd Aurora CON/CE 1,628,000$       2,385,000$                 1/2029 project scoping

6 26.4 CFP09-24-0012 McLean Boulevard at Sports Way/Spartan Drive Intersection Improvements Elgin CON/CE 448,000$         785,000$                    10/2027 Phase 1 KO held April 2025

7 26.2 CFP09-24-0057 Douglas Road Reconstruction - Raddant Road to Kirk Road Batavia E2 156,154$         project scoping

CFP09-24-0057 Douglas Road Reconstruction - Raddant Road to Kirk Road Batavia CON/CE 831,597$          3,006,919$                 3/2029 no project activity, partially funded

8 25.6 CFP09-24-0056 McKee Road Reconstruction - Van Nortwick Avenue to IL 31 Batavia E2 186,231$         no project activity

CFP09-24-0056 McKee Road Reconstruction - Van Nortwick Avenue to IL 31 Batavia CON/CE 2,085,788$       3,804,621$                 3/2029 no project activity

9 18.9 CFP09-24-0016 W Main Street Improvements - Ben St. to Hale St. Plano - D3 E2 20,000$           1,470,000$                 11/2027
CON/CE funded (STP-L) in 2028, project 
accelerating to 2027

10 17.7 CFP09-24-0023 Kennedy Road Roadway Improvements - Freedom Place to Emerald Lane Yorkville - D3 E2 148,680$         3,122,280$                 1/2028
CON/CE funded (STP-L) in 2028, P1 QBS 
complete

  

Rank Score TIP ID Project Sponsor Phases 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Project Total Target Letting Notes

09-22-0042 Liberty Street Reconstruction / Resurfacing (Crane St to County Line Rd) Aurora CON/CE 885,920$         1,676,920$             11/2026
Placed in temporary contingency in order to 
maintain fiscal constraint. To be re-
programmed as PUR in October 2025.

1 48.1 CFP09-24-0047
Galena Boulevard, Oak Avenue, & New York Street Resurfacing (Park Place to Root 
Street)

Aurora CON/CE 750,000$         1,536,000$                 3/2026 project scoping

2 44.1 CFP09-24-0042 South Street and Seventh Street Improvements Geneva CON 773,357$       3,628,400$                 5/2028 CON partially funded in 2028

3 37.7 CFP09-24-0019 Lakewood Creek Drive Resurfacing (US Route 30 to Concord Drive) Montgomery - D3 CON/CE 461,275$          1,037,700$                 4/2029 CON/CE partially funded in 2029, project scoping

4 37.5 CFP09-24-0010 National Street Reconstruction - IL RT 31 to Railroad Elgin CON/CE 476,250$         750,000$                    3/2026 P1 KO meeting held Mar 2025

5 35.5 CFP09-24-0011 Douglas Avenue Reconstruction Elgin CON 2,500,000$     4,530,000$                 9/2028 project scoping

6 32.7 CFP09-24-0025 Hankes Road Resurfacing (Village Limits to Village Limits) Sugar Grove CON/CE 492,900$     711,100$                    6/2028 project scoping

7 30.9 CFP09-24-0017 State Street Resurfacing (Unnamed Creek to Duchess Lane) Hampshire CON/CE 740,025$     1,067,500$                 4/2028 project scoping

8 25.9 CFP09-24-0024 E. Prairie Street Resurfacing (IL Route 47 to Gordon Road) Sugar Grove CON/CE 668,075$        949,000$                    4/2029 project scoping

9 22.1 CFP09-24-0014 Wheeler Road Resurfacing (LAFO) - Esker to IL 47 (east) Sugar Grove CON $750,000 1,736,092$                 1/2026 Draft PDR submitted Mar 2025

10 21 CFP09-25-0015 Dugan Road Resurfacing (LAFO) Sugar Grove CON $1,000,000 1,432,795$                 1/2026 Draft PDR submitted Mar 2025

PROJECT INFORMATION REQUESTED FUNDING

               FFY 2026 - 2029 STP - L Contingency Program: October 2025
project accelerating

Roadways and Intersections 
PROJECT INFORMATION REQUESTED FUNDING

Asset Management



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

AURORA

190032900CH

FAU3579 Montgomery Rd-

Hill Av

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

9,195,000 09-19-0007

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

FFY23

FFY25

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CMAQ

CMAQ

CMAQ

CDS

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

463,995

892,500

7,945,000

1,250,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

371,196

714,000

6,156,000

1,000,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 2

8 /23/2017

NR 9/18/2026 MS

CR

HR Green

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

1

*

Yes

3025

REMARKS: DA:Kane Co 13-00127-00-WR. Requires Addendum. CDS/CMAQ funds.PE2 kick-off meeting held 2-19

NR

Yes

A

8 /24/2017

-20.

NR NR

AURORA

2000335000FL

FAU2504 S Edgelawn Dr-

S of Kingsway Dr

N of Jericho Rd

BIKEWAYS

RR PROTECTION IMPROVEMEN

1,118,500 09-21-0002

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY22

FFY24

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

RRSP

RRSP

RRSP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

60,000

70,500

1,118,500

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

54,000

0

63,450

373,230

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

A

A

to

CE 1

3 /25/2024

NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

B & W

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

2

*

Yes

3444

REMARKS:

E

No

NR NR

AURORA

210034200BT

FAU3819 Montgomery Rd-

Middlebury Dr

IL 59

BIKEWAYS

1,490,102 09-21-0028

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY22

FFY24

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

STEP

ILL

STE2

ILL

STE

ILL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

159,689

15,969

137,480

13,748

1,490,102

149,010

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

127,750

0

109,984

192,082

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 11/6/2026 MS

CR

HR Green

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

3

*

No

3125

REMARKS: Kick-off meeting held 7/21/21. Using Section 1440. May add funds/scope from RR H

NR

No

E

10/31/2025

wy Safety 09-20-0104.

NR NR

AURORA

210034300TL

FAU1521 Galena Blvd-

Constitution Dr

Locust St

INTERMITTENT RESURFACING

BIKEWAYS

13,603,000 09-20-0084

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

STPL

/ ITEP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

4,350,000

891,000

332,500

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,500,000

444,314

266,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

3 /14/2023

NR 11/6/2026 MS

CR

HR Green

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

4

*

No

3126

REMARKS: Kick-off meeting held 5/10/2022. 2 Stage construction will be split out after DA. S1:11/6/2026.

NR

No

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 1 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

AURORA

210034400WR

FAU1502 Sullivan Rd-

Edgelawn Dr

Golden Oaks Pkwy

WIDENING & RESURFACING

MODERNIZE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

7,700,000 09-20-0082

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

6,413,000

1,287,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

5,130,220

1,030,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

3 /6 /2024

NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

CMT

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

5

*

Yes

3128

REMARKS: Kick-off meeting held 10/27/2021.STPL/STP-Sh.

E

No

A

3 /6 /2024

NR NR

AURORA

220034800BR

FAU1522 New York St-

over Fox River

BRIDGE REHABILITATION

5,500,000 09-19-0031

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY23

FFY24

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

BRPP

BRP2

BRP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

400,000

500,000

5,500,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

320,000

0

400,000

4,400,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1

12/5 /2023

NR 9/18/2026 MS

CR

TBD

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

6

*

No

3127

REMARKS: Kick-off meeting to be held 10/2022. Potential 1440.

NR

Yes

NR NR

AURORA

220034900SW

Var Various-

SIDEWALKS

930,360 09-23-0002

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ SRTS

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

930,360

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

744,288

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1

4 /16/2025

NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

H. R. Gree

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

7

*

No

3188

REMARKS: Combines 3 SRTS projects (021-1035; -1036; -1037). Impacts 11 Streets.  Kick-off meeting held 2-17-2

NR

No

023.

NR NR

AURORA

220035100WR

FAU1522 New York St-

Common Dr

Entrance 6

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

2,307,600 09-23-0001

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY23

FFY25

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

HSIP

HSIP

HSIP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

193,755

211,600

2,307,600

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

126,000

0

190,500

2,056,900

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

A

to

CE 1

9 /12/2023

NR 11/6/2026 MS

CR

WBK

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

8

*

Yes

3381

REMARKS: Max HSIP: $2,372,400

NR

No

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 2 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

AURORA

230035700PV

FAU3570 Liberty St-

Crane St

County Line Rd

WIDENING & RESURFACING

1,107,400 09-22-0042

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,107,400

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

885,920

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 6/12/2026 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

9

*

No

3382

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

AURORA

230035800TL

Var Indian Trail Rd-

Ohio St

Pennsbury Ln

MODERNIZE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

3,409,000 09-22-0043

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

3,409,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,500,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

2 /11/2025

NR 2/27/2026 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

10

*

Yes

3383

REMARKS: Signal Modernizatin at 6 locations along Indian Trail Rd.

NR

No

NR NR

AURORA

230035900TL

FAP0360 Farnsworth Av-

Bilter Rd

Sheffer Rd

RESURFACING

MODERNIZE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

4,351,000 09-22-0044

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

CMAQ

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

4,351,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,500,000

1,687,200

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 1/15/2027 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

11

*

Yes

3222

REMARKS: PE1 kick-off held 12-20-2023.

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

AURORA

230036000TL

FAU1502 Sullivan Rd-

Mitchell Rd

Indian Trail Rd

INSTALL SIGNALS

SIDEWALKS

1,900,000 09-22-0045

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,900,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

1,520,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 1/15/2027 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

12

*

Yes

3384

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 3 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

AURORA

230036500SP

Various See Notes-

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

1,200,000 09-25-0029

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ HSIP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,200,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

676,060

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1 NR 9/17/2027 MS

CR

Stanley C

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

13

*

Yes

3461

REMARKS: Farnsworth Ave: Fenton St toGrandview Dr; New York St: N Calhoun St to Vermont Ave.

NR

No

E

6 /30/2026

NR NR

AURORA

230036700RS

FAU3895 Prairie St-

W City Limits

Randall Rd

RESURFACING

1,760,000 09-22-0039

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY24

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,760,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

750,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

7 /29/2024

NR 11/8/2024

1,295,800

MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

14

*

No

3269

REMARKS: Item No. 113. Builders Paving, LLC.

NR

No

NR NR

AURORA

240036900RS

Var See Notes-

RESURFACING

2,100,000 09-24-0048

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

2,100,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

750,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1

7 /3 /2025

NR 11/7/2025 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

15

*

No

3396

REMARKS: Molitor Rd: Farnsworth to Felten and Diehl to Eola. Diehl Rd from Felten to Eola.

NR

No

NR NR

AURORA

240037000RS

FAU3826 Stonebridge Blv-

Indian Trail Rd

Eola Rd

RESURFACING

2,100,000 09-24-0046

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

2,100,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

750,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

7 /23/2025

NR 11/7/2025 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

16

*

No

3397

REMARKS:

NR

No

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 4 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

AURORA

250037100RS

VAR See Notes-

See Notes

See Notes

RESURFACING

3,660,000 09-24-0044

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

3,660,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,745,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

7 /23/2025

NR 11/7/2025 MS

CR

In-House

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

17

*

No

3427

REMARKS: Randall: Sullivan-Galena; Kautz: Ridge-Ellington; Ellington: Kautz-Keating; Keating: Ellington-City 

NR

No

Limits; Eola: Keating-Hafenrichter.

NR NR

BATAVIA

210008700FP

FAP0524 Main St-

Randall Rd

Van Nortwick

RECONSTRUCTION

3,120,000 09-20-0086

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

3,120,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,340,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

4 /18/2023

NR 1/1/2027 MS

CR

CMT

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

18

*

Yes

3386

REMARKS:

NR

No

NR NR

BATAVIA

230008900PV

FAU3887 IL Route 31-

Fabyan Pkwy

Mooseheart Rd

ROAD DIET

995,300 09-23-0027

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

FFY26

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

ITEP

ITEP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,200,000

995,300

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

108,000

895,770

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 3/5/2027 MS

CR

TranSyste

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

19

*

Yes

3385

REMARKS: State ITEP.

NR

No

E

3 /31/2026

NR NR

BATAVIA

240009000SW

Two Willow/BlueStem-

Lexington Ln

Chillem Dr

SIDEWALKS

261,200 09-25-0008

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ SRTS

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

261,200

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

250,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 6/12/2026 MS

CR

In-House

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

20

*

No

3460

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 5 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

BLACKBERRY TWP

170410900BR

TWP0152 Harley Rd-

UPRR

BRIDGE REHABILITATION

5,064,400 09-18-0027

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY21

FFY26

FFY26

FFY28

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

BRPP

BRP2

BRPR

BRP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

226,950

463,130

50,000

5,064,400

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

181,560

0

370,504

40,000

4,051,600

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

A

CE 2 NR 1/15/2027 MS

CR

WBK

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

21

*

Yes

3388

REMARKS: Need to confirm schedule (9-2-2025).

E

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

CAMPTON HILLS

240001200FP

VAR See Notes-

RECONSTRUCTION

3,555,850 09-22-0009

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

3,555,850

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,717,188

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1 NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

H R Green

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

22

*

Yes

3332

REMARKS: Work on: Campton Hills Rd; Brown Rd; Denker Rd; Town Hall Rd.

NR

No

E

10/31/2025

NR NR

DUNDEE TWP RD

230730000BR

FAU2326 Boncosky Rd-

Jelkes Creek

BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION

942,500 09-24-0009

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY28

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

942,500

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

754,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1 NR 11/5/2027 MS

CR

HLR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

23

*

Yes

3464

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

6 /30/2026

NR NR

EAST DUNDEE

240005000RS

FAU1286 Barrington Rd-

Van Buren St

IL 68 (Penny Av)

RESURFACING

384,750 09-24-0053

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

384,750

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

129,250

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

Gerald L. 

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

24

*

No

3403

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

10/31/2025

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 6 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

ELBURN

240002100CH

IL 38-

AT Anderson Road

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

3,421,200 09-22-0057

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

274,428

306,000

60,000

3,421,200

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

1,631,775

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1/15/2027 MS

CR

Engineerin

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

25

*

Yes

3315

REMARKS: PI Kick-off mtg 12/6/2024

E

6 /1 /2026

NR NR

ELGIN

140018500TL

FAU2509 McLean Blvd-

Big Timber Rd

METRA Tracks

RR PROTECTION IMPROVEMENT

MODERNIZE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

2,700,000 09-25-0009

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY25

FFY25

FFY25

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

RRHP

RRHP

RRHP

RRHP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

250,000

200,000

750,000

2,700,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

250,000

0

200,000

750,000

2,700,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

5 /5 /2014

NR 3/5/2027 MS

CR

HLR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

26

*

Yes

3453

REMARKS: Rail-Hwy Safety funds.

E

No

NR NR

ELGIN

220019700TL

FAU1314 Kimball St-

Grove Ave

Dundee Ave

MODERNIZE TRAFFIC SIGNALS

SIGNAL TIMING/PROGRESSION

701,640 09-23-0003

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ CMAQ

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

701,640

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

561,312

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

3 /13/2023

NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

HLR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

27

*

Yes

3390

REMARKS: Involve 5 intersections along Kimball St.

NR

No

NR NR

ELGIN

220019800BR

FAU1314 Kimball St-

Over Fox River

BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION

22,000,000 09-21-0024

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY24

FFY26

     

FFY28

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

BRPP

BRP2

BRP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,230,103

1,540,000

22,000,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

984,082

0

1,232,000

17,600,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

A

CE 1 NR 1/1/2028 MS

CR

Benesch

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

28

*

Yes

3391

REMARKS: SN: 045-6301. Target letting: March 2028; Date TBD.

NR

Yes

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 7 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

ELGIN

220019900BR

FAU1320 Chicago St-

Over Fox River

BRIDGE REHABILITATION

16,020,000 09-21-0025

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY24

FFY26

     

FFY29

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

BRPP

BRP2

BRP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

736,307

900,000

16,020,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

589,045

0

720,000

12,816,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

A

CE 1 NR 1/1/2029 MS

CR

TranSyste

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

29

*

Yes

3392

REMARKS: SN: 045-0058.

E

Yes

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

ELGIN

230020300SP

Var Dndee/Cntr/Vila-

Summit St

Gifford St

RECONSTRUCTION

RESURFACING

5,743,305 09-22-0027

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

HSIP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

3,125,000

2,356,475

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,500,000

2,618,305

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 11/6/2026 MS

CR

HLR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

30

*

No

3393

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

ELGIN

240020600RS

FAU1325 Lillian St-

McLean Blvd

South St

RESURFACING

1,020,000 09-22-0023

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,020,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

765,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

7 /30/2024

NR 11/8/2024

874,652

MS

CR

Hampton 

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

31

*

3279

REMARKS: FAU 1325 South St (Lillian-Walnut) &FAU 1326 Walnut Ave (South-Wilcox). Item No. 115. Builders Pavin

NR

No

g, LLC.

NR NR

ELGIN

240020900CH

FAU1308 Highland Ave-

At Lyle Ave

ROUNDABOUT

787,000 09-22-0022

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

787,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

629,600

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1 NR 2/27/2026 MS

CR

HLR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

32

*

Yes

3459

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

11/15/2025

NR Exempt

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 8 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

HAMPSHIRE

240002100SW

Var Various-

SIDEWALKS

PAVEMENT MARKING; LS

460,000 09-24-0066

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ SRTS

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

460,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

250,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1

6 /17/2025

NR 9/19/2025

354,811

MS

CR

EEI

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

33

*

No

3407

REMARKS: Elm St; High St; Panama Av; State St. Item No. 10.  Triggi Construction, Inc.

NR

No

NR NR

KANE

120019204BR

CH77 Kirk Rd-

UPRR

BRIDGE REHABILITATION

19,760,000 09-09-0073

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY13

FFY22

FFY22

FFY23

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

BRPP

BRP2

BRPR

BRP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

838,970

729,000

100,000

19,760,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

671,176

0

583,200

80,000

15,808,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

A

CE 2

7 /20/2021

NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

Strand

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

34

*

Yes

2271

REMARKS: SN 045-3096. PE1 kick-off mtg held 11-19-13.

EA

7 /20/2021

NR NR

KANE

190036901CH

FAP0336 Randall Rd-

at Big Timber Rd

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

ADDITIONAL LANES

7,664,853 09-21-0005

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY20

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

7,664,853

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

4,751,658

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 2

1 /18/2023

NR 6/12/2026 MS

CR

HLR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

35

*

Yes

3394

REMARKS: STPL from Council and Shared Fund.

NR

No

A

1 /18/2023

NR NR

KANE

190051400WR

FAP0336 Randall Rd-

IL Route 72

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

WIDENING & RESURFACING

8,395,118 09-21-0019

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

8,395,118

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

4,126,100

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1

1 /17/2023

NR

A

7 /30/2025

9/19/2025

11,987,774

MS

CR

BLA

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

36

*

Yes

3337

REMARKS: Item No. 91.  Martam Construction Incorporated.

NR

No

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 9 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

KANE

210054000SP

FAU2262 Plank Rd-

Romke Rd

Brier Hill Rd

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

4,252,500 09-22-0005

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ HSIP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

4,252,500

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

1,158,214

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

1 /24/2025

NR 7/31/2026 MS

CR

Kimley-Ho

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

37

*

No

3456

REMARKS:

NR

No

NR NR

KANE

220055300SP

FAS1119 Plank Rd-

County Line

Engel

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

1,290,602 09-23-0029

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ HSIP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

1,290,602

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

750,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 9/17/2027 MS

CR

Kimley-Ho

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

38

*

No

3457

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

5 /31/2026

NR NR

KANE

240037701CH

FAP0360 Kirk Rd-

At Douglas

INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

2,500,000 09-25-0020

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ EDP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

2,500,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,000,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1 NR 5/1/2026 MS

MS

Thomas

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

39

*

Yes

3454

REMARKS: Local Letting.

NR

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

KANE

240057700SP

Various County-Wide-

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

994,531 09-25-0021

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ HSIP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

994,531

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

895,078

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1 NR 1/15/2027 MS

CR

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

40

*

No

3458

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

6 /15/2026

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 10 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

KANE CO. FP

17F300008BT

Gr Wstrn Tr-

Randall Rd

BIKEWAYS

410,000 09-18-0002

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

FFY20

FFY20

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

STE2

STER

STE

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

163,000

625,000

410,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

38,400

500,000

141,634

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 2

11/9 /2018

NR 4/24/2026 MS

CR

WBK

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

41

*

2920

REMARKS: Max ITEP: $680,034. Need to confrim schedule (9-2-2025).

NR

No

A

11/9 /2018

MONTGOMERY

230006100BR

Over US 30-

Prescott Dr

Lakewood Creek Dr

PEDESTRIAN OVERPASS

2,915,360 09-23-0028

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

FFY26

     

FFY27

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

ITEP

ITEP

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

260,300

2,915,360

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

208,240

2,332,288

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 9/18/2026 MS

CR

EEI

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

42

*

Yes

3387

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

12/31/2025

NR NR

NORTH AURORA

210005700CH

MS0054 Orchard Gateway-

Orchard Rd

Randall

INSTALL SIGNALS

WIDENING & RESURFACING

3,706,511 09-20-0098

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

3,706,511

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,965,209

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

5 /28/2024

NR 1/16/2026 MS

CR

EEI

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

43

*

Yes

3339

REMARKS:

NR

No

NR NR

PINGREE GROVE

220000200CH

FAU2364 Reinking Rd-

Damisch Rd

ROUNDABOUT

4,025,000 09-22-0025

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

FFY24

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

RBI

STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

250,870

4,025,000

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

2,500,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

CE 1

8 /4 /2025

NR 2/27/2026 MS

CR

Fehr Grah

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

44

*

Yes

3455

REMARKS:

NR

No

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 11 of 12rptRC



LOCAL ROADS  &  STREETS STATUS SHEET FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS

LOCATED IN THE CMAP KANE REGIONAL COUNCIL09

9/30/2025

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Local Agency/

Section

Project Route/

From/

To/

Scope of Work 1/

Scope of Work 2/

Current CE3

Estimate

T.I.P. NO.

FFY/Fund/Cost/Fed Cost/Authorized

Environ-

mental

Approval

Public

Hearing

Status

ROW Req

Certified

CD

DT

Plans to CO

CD

DT

Target Let/

Low Bid/

Award Date

Award Amt

E1/E2

Consultant

A-95 Review

STATE     *   NIPC

*

*

*

*Record id

Selections: RCO: 09 Engineer:

Fund: Tip Fund:

Jntagmt Cd

Dt

RR Agmt Cd
Dt

404 Permit Cd

Dt

              

Design Appv

Requested CD

DT

Est/Act CD

DT

SOUTH ELGIN

240005900RS

FAU1341 Spruce/E Main-

Gilbert St

Kenyon Rd

RESURFACING

988,240 09-24-0002

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

988,240

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

741,180

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

3 /18/2025

NR 11/7/2025 MS

CR

B & W

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

45

*

No

3428

REMARKS:

NR

No

NR NR

ST. CHARLES

230011800RS

FAU1648 Prairie St-

Randall Rd

13th St

RESURFACING

719,864 09-20-0072

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

719,864

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

5,000,000

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

11/4 /2024

NR 3/7/2025

553,988

MS

CR

In-House

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

46

*

No

3328

REMARKS: Item No. 14. Builders Paving, LLC. LPA may reject and proceed wi

NR

No

th local funds (9-2-2025).

NR NR

SUGAR GROVE

240003500RS

MS 2304 Merrill Rd-

Village Limits

Bliss Rd

RESURFACING

621,200 09-24-0026

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY25

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

621,200

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

465,900

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1

4 /17/2025

NR 8/1/2025

448,788

MS

CR

EEI

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

47

*

No

3314

REMARKS: Item No. 8. Builders Paving, LLC.

NR NR

WEST DUNDEE

240005900RS

FAU2409 1st St-

IL72

Dunning Ave

RESURFACING

915,372 09-24-0004

E1:

E2:

RW:

  C:

     

     

     

FFY26

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ STPL

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

915,372

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0

686,529

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

to

CE 1 NR 4/24/2026 MS

CR

B&W

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*
*
*

48

*

No

3452

REMARKS:

NR

No

E

11/15/2025

NR NR

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 Page 12 of 12rptRC



 
 

October 3, 2025 
 
 
 

Kane/Kendall Council of Mayors 
 

Management Monitoring Schedule 
 
 

FY 2026-2031 
Proposed Highway Improvement Program 

 
Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan  

readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 
 

IDOT 
Katie Herdus, Program Development Section Chief 

(847) 705-4090 
Katherine.Herdus@illinois.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

mailto:Katherine.Herdus@illinois.gov


Illinois Department of Transportation 
KANE COUNTY MANAGEMENT MONITORING SCHEDULE 

2 

REGIONAL COUNCIL: Kane County           DATE: October 3, 2025 
IDOT Web Site is www.dot.il.gov 

IDOT FY 2026-2031 Proposed Transportation Improvement Program is available on-line at: Publication 
 

• Entries in bold print indicate updates made since the last Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

• Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 

Summary of Changes Since Previous Meeting  
 
 

Projects & Limits Work 
Cost $ 
(X000) 

Design 
Approval 

Date 

Right-of-Way 
Required 
Yes or No 

Target for Contract 
to be Available for 

Letting 

Fiscal Year 
Funds 

Available 
Comments 

US 20 at Big Timber Rd Traffic Signal 
Replacement; Intersection 

Reconstruction 

$4,639 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80013-0000 
 

US 20 from IL 47 to W of 
Plank/Cooms Rd 

Standard Overlay $5,000 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81622-0000 
Pingree Grove, Elgin 

US 20: W of Randall Rd 
to E of Shales Pkwy & At 
Illinois Ave & Lavoie Ave 
Ramps 
 

Noise Barriers $35,000 
NHPP 

E12/31/19 Yes Early Years 
MYP 

    MYP 1-77865-4000 

US 20: IL 31 to E of 
Grace St 
 

Bridge Replacement, 
Bridge New Deck, Bridge 
Repair, Bridge Widening, 

Bridge Superstructure 
Replace 

$80,000 
NHPP 

E12/31/19 Yes Early Years 
MYP 

 

MYP 1-77865-1000 

US 20: E of Grace St to E 
of Lavoie Ave 
 

Channelization; Safety 
Improvements; Noise 

Barriers 

$15,000 
NHPP 

 

E12/31/19 Yes Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-77865-0000 
Elgin 

US 20 at Shales Pkwy Interchange 
Reconstruction; Bridge 

Replacement 

$105M 
NHPP 

 

TBD Yes Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-79672-0000 
Elgin 

US 20 (Lake St): Bluff 
City Blvd to S of 
Naperville Rd/ Elizabeth 
Dr 

SMART Overlay $2,100 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81223-0000 
Elgin, Bartlett 

http://www.dot.il.gov/
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/transportation-management/transportation-improvement-programs/myp/publication.html


Illinois Department of Transportation 
KANE COUNTY MANAGEMENT MONITORING SCHEDULE 

3 

REGIONAL COUNCIL: Kane County           DATE: October 3, 2025 
IDOT Web Site is www.dot.il.gov 

IDOT FY 2026-2031 Proposed Transportation Improvement Program is available on-line at: Publication 
 

• Entries in bold print indicate updates made since the last Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

• Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 

Projects & Limits Work 
Cost $ 
(X000) 

Design 
Approval 

Date 

Right-of-Way 
Required 
Yes or No 

Target for Contract 
to be Available for 

Letting 

Fiscal Year 
Funds 

Available 
Comments 

US 20 at Big Timber Rd Traffic Signal 
Replacement; Intersection 

Reconstruction 

$4,639 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80013-0000 
 

US 20: I-90 to NW of 
Allen Rd 

Standard Overlay $3,800 PS&E NO Early Years  Annual 1-81577-0000 
Contract 62X67 

Awarded: 07/17/2025 
 

US 20: Allen Rd to IL 47 SMART Overlay $750 PS&E NO Early Years Annual 1-80599-0000 
Contract 62X67 

Awarded 07/17/2025 
 

US 20:Shales  Parkway 
/Bluff City Blvd to W of 
Intersection 

Designed Overlay, 
Miscellaneous 

$679 
NHPP 

PS&E NO Early Years Annual 1-81498-0000 
Contract 80B18 

Let 11/2025 

US 30 at IL 47 Lowering Roadway $2,000 
NHPP 

DA 
7/11/2025 

Yes Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81333-0000 
Sugar Grove 

US 30 at IL 47 Reconstruction, 
Drainage 

$4,000 
NHPP 

DA 
7/11/2025 

Yes Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81333-0001 
Sugar Grove 

US 30 : IL 47 to Galena 
Rd 

Standard Overlay, Milled 
Rumble Strips 

$1,275 
NHPP 

PS&E Yes Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-79570-0000 

US 30: E of Orchard Rd 
to IL 31(Lake St) 

SMART Overlay $340 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81191-0000 
Montgomery 

US 30 at Orchard Rd Tuning Lanes, Standard 
Overlay, TMS, ADA 

Improvements 

$45,000 
NHPP 

3/15/2018 Yes Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-77715-1000 
Montgomery 

US 30: Harvey Rd to 
143rd St 

Standard Overlay $9,250 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80608-0000 
Plainfield/ Oswego 

US 34: N of Long Grove 
Dr to S of Montgomery 
Rd 

Standard Overlay $3,100 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-81587-0000 
Aurora 

http://www.dot.il.gov/
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/transportation-management/transportation-improvement-programs/myp/publication.html


Illinois Department of Transportation 
KANE COUNTY MANAGEMENT MONITORING SCHEDULE 

4 

REGIONAL COUNCIL: Kane County           DATE: October 3, 2025 
IDOT Web Site is www.dot.il.gov 

IDOT FY 2026-2031 Proposed Transportation Improvement Program is available on-line at: Publication 
 

• Entries in bold print indicate updates made since the last Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

• Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 

Projects & Limits Work 
Cost $ 
(X000) 

Design 
Approval 

Date 

Right-of-Way 
Required 
Yes or No 

Target for Contract 
to be Available for 

Letting 

Fiscal Year 
Funds 

Available 
Comments 

US 20 at Big Timber Rd Traffic Signal 
Replacement; Intersection 

Reconstruction 

$4,639 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80013-0000 
 

US 34: W of Meadow 
Lakes Blvd to W of 
Shandrew Dr 

Standard Overlay $5,000 
NHPP 

PS&E NO Later Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-81623-0000 
Aurora, Naperville 

IL 25 (Elgin Rd): 
Longmeadow Pkwy to 
Helm Rd 

Signal Timing Progression $135 
CMAQ 

PS&E No Early Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-81265-0000 

IL  (JFK Dr): Golfview Rd 
to IL 72 )Higgins Rd) 

Traffic Signal Installation, 
Signal Timing Progression 

$425 
CMAQ 

PS&E No Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81269-0000 

IL 25: St. Charles St/Bluff 
City Blvd to Stearns Rd 

Designed Overlay.  
Pedestrian Ramps/ADA, 

Milled Rumble Strips 
 

$4,000 
NHPP 

PS & E No Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-78216-1000 
Elgin 

IL 25 at May Ln, Currier 
Ave & Seminary Rd 

Channelization; Culvert 
Replacement 

 

$1,800 
HSIP 

7/14/17 Yes Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-79206-0000 
 

IL 25 (Aurora Ave): N of 
Clearwater Dr to Hazel 
Ave 

Standard Overlay $3,907 
NHPP 

PS&E No Early Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-81349-0000 
Contract 62W69 

Awarded 5/16/2025 
 

IL 25: Wilson St to N of 
Sullivan Rd 

Standard Overlay, ADA 
Improvement 

$6,000 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-78513-2000 
Batavia, North Aurora 

IL 31 at S of Fargo Blvd Culvert Replacement $500 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

 

MYP 1-80130-0000 
Geneva 

IL 31 at I-88 Ramps Channelization; Traffic 
Signal Modernization; 

Pedestrian Ramps/ADA 
 

$1,000 
HSIP 

E6/30/20 TBD Early Years 
MYP 

 

MYP 1-79905-0000 
North Aurora 

http://www.dot.il.gov/
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/transportation-management/transportation-improvement-programs/myp/publication.html


Illinois Department of Transportation 
KANE COUNTY MANAGEMENT MONITORING SCHEDULE 

5 

REGIONAL COUNCIL: Kane County           DATE: October 3, 2025 
IDOT Web Site is www.dot.il.gov 

IDOT FY 2026-2031 Proposed Transportation Improvement Program is available on-line at: Publication 
 

• Entries in bold print indicate updates made since the last Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

• Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 

Projects & Limits Work 
Cost $ 
(X000) 

Design 
Approval 

Date 

Right-of-Way 
Required 
Yes or No 

Target for Contract 
to be Available for 

Letting 

Fiscal Year 
Funds 

Available 
Comments 

US 20 at Big Timber Rd Traffic Signal 
Replacement; Intersection 

Reconstruction 

$4,639 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80013-0000 
 

IL 31 at Big Timber Rd Channelization $2,116 
CMAP 

 Yes Later Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-78283-0000 
Elgin 

IL 31: s of Wildrose 
Spring Rd to S of Third 
St 

Standard Overlay, ADA 
Improvements 

$2,500 
NHPP 

PS&E No Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80183-0000 
St Charles, Geneva 

IL 38: Dekalb Co Line to 
IL 47 (Main St) 

Designed Overlay $5,500 
NHPP 

PS&E TBD Early Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-78214-1000 
Contract 62X33 
Let 6/13/2025 

 

IL 47 Over Pingree 
Creek 

Culver Replacement $300 
NHPP 

TBD TBD Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80956-0000 

IL 47: Plato Rd to W of 
Burlington Rd  

Standard Overlay $1,500 PS&E TBD Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-76524-1000 

IL 47: Cross St to Jericho 
Rd 

Additional Lanes; 
Reconstruction; Culvert 

Replacement 

$56,628 
NCII, 
NHPP 

TBD Yes Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-77727-0000 
Sugar Grove, Yorkville 

IL 47: Jericho Rd to 
Galena Blvd 

Additional Lanes; 
Reconstruction; Culvert 

Replacement 

$21,236 
NCII, 
NHPP 

TBD Yes Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-77727-2010 
Sugar Grove, Yorkville 

IL 56: Il 47 to W of Ramp 
at I-88 

SMART Overlay $4,900 PS&E TBD Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81209-0000 

IL 56 at Hankes Rd Bridge New Deck, Bridge 
Substructure Rehab 

$2,540 
NHPP 

DA 
7/29/22 

Yes Early Year 
MYP 

MYP 1-75663-1000 
 

IL 56: North River Rd to 
I-88 

Designed Overlay $1,622 PS&E No Early Year 
 

Annual 1-80186-0000 
Contract 62J72 

Awarded 5/16/2025 

http://www.dot.il.gov/
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/transportation-management/transportation-improvement-programs/myp/publication.html


Illinois Department of Transportation 
KANE COUNTY MANAGEMENT MONITORING SCHEDULE 

6 

REGIONAL COUNCIL: Kane County           DATE: October 3, 2025 
IDOT Web Site is www.dot.il.gov 

IDOT FY 2026-2031 Proposed Transportation Improvement Program is available on-line at: Publication 
 

• Entries in bold print indicate updates made since the last Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

• Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 

Projects & Limits Work 
Cost $ 
(X000) 

Design 
Approval 

Date 

Right-of-Way 
Required 
Yes or No 

Target for Contract 
to be Available for 

Letting 

Fiscal Year 
Funds 

Available 
Comments 

US 20 at Big Timber Rd Traffic Signal 
Replacement; Intersection 

Reconstruction 

$4,639 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80013-0000 
 

IL 56(Butterfield Rd): E of 
IL 25 (River Rd) to W of 
Church Rd 

SMART Overlay $1,200 
NHPP 

PS&E TBD Early Years  
MYP 

MYP 1-81179-0000 
Contract 62X69 

Awarded 07/17/2025 

IL 64(North Ave): Renaux 
Blvd to Bonnie Dr & at 
Brown Rd 

Channelization; Widen 
Existing Pavement 

$4,900 
HSIP 

E12/31/19 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80247-0000 
St. Charles 

 

IL 64 (North Ave): 
County Line Rd to W of 
IL 47 

Designed Overlay $5,500 PS&E NO Later Years 
Years 

MYP 1-81466-0000 

IL 64(North Ave):  : Smith/ 
Kautz Rd to IL 50 

Changeable Message 
Signs, Signal Timing 

Progression, Surveillance, 
Traffic Signal 
Modernization 

$14,000 
CMAP 

4/8/2020 Yes Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-79935-0000 
Contract 62N33 

Awarded 5/30/2025 

IL 64 (Main St): W of 13th 
Ave to Kautz Rd/ Smith 
Rd 

SMART Overlay, ADA 
Improvements 

$3,955 PS&E NO Early Years Annual 1-80981-0000 
Contract 62V37 

Awarded 5/16/2025 

IL 72 (Oak Knoll Dr): 
DeKalb Co Line to Aurora 
Dr 

Designed Overlay, Milled 
Ruble Strips, New 

Shoulders 

$2,500 
NHPP 

TBD TBD Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80188-0000 
Hampshire 

IL 72: Reinking Rd 
Industrial Dr 

SMART Overlay $1,240
NHPP 

PS&E NO Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81185-0000 

IL 72 (South Frontage 
Rd): W Of IL 25 

Designed Overlay $120 
NHPP 

PS&E NO Later Years 
Years 

MYP 1-81445-0000 

Galena Blvd: E of IL 56 
to W of Orchard Rd 

Designed Overlay $4,300 
NHPP 

PS&E NO Later Years 
Years 

MYP 1-81435-0000 

Weld Rd: Randall Rd to 
South St 

Standard Overlay $1,100 
NHPP 

PS&E NO Later Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81572-0000 

http://www.dot.il.gov/
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/transportation-management/transportation-improvement-programs/myp/publication.html


Illinois Department of Transportation 
KANE COUNTY MANAGEMENT MONITORING SCHEDULE 

7 

REGIONAL COUNCIL: Kane County           DATE: October 3, 2025 
IDOT Web Site is www.dot.il.gov 

IDOT FY 2026-2031 Proposed Transportation Improvement Program is available on-line at: Publication 
 

• Entries in bold print indicate updates made since the last Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 

• Target lettings for projects in the MYP are contingent upon contract plan readiness, land acquisition and funding availability. 

Projects & Limits Work 
Cost $ 
(X000) 

Design 
Approval 

Date 

Right-of-Way 
Required 
Yes or No 

Target for Contract 
to be Available for 

Letting 

Fiscal Year 
Funds 

Available 
Comments 

US 20 at Big Timber Rd Traffic Signal 
Replacement; Intersection 

Reconstruction 

$4,639 
NHPP 

E12/31/20 Yes Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80013-0000 
 

Various Locations Pedestrian Ramps/ADA $600 
State-
Only 

PS&E NO Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-78752-0051 
Kane County 

Various Location PCC Patching $5,000 
State-
Only 

PS&E NO Middle Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81390-0000 
Kane County 

Various Location Drainage $3,600 
State-
Only 

PS&E No Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-80401-0000 
District Wide 

Various Location Bridge Deck Sealing $540 
State-
Only 

PS&E No Early Years 
MYP 

MYP 1-81369-0000 
Cook, Kane, Kendall 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

http://www.dot.il.gov/
https://idot.illinois.gov/transportation-system/transportation-management/transportation-improvement-programs/myp/publication.html

	6D  Active and Contingency Program.pdf
	Active - Full Council
	6b2  Contingency - Full Council.pdf
	Contingency - Full Council





